
From:

Sent: Friday, August 18,20175:32 PM
To: response
Subject: ,^'^a : t^^^'t'til^I^iti. ^. 11^^T {^11^^+^*;^;!or) .^. (:jilti*^;!I) ^^^^^:I^ , Iy*^.^^^I^tl^;^^^^^:f^

;^^Ffii^: 6i^!^'^I^7^!il^}^;^^ {i^;^;!^^81^ifi) ^ <1i^^d'^I^^^I^.;^I^^I tele^^titi$^;!I> ^ (^I^i^!^!^I> }

^^I^^^IIS!:14^ ( ~F;I^^^:^:{'^ ) . ^;^IF^^I*^^Pipfi^;^^^t1:^<7511^I - ^t;:^^:^<^ci^^, . I^^!af^^^gi^!^~!^I^I^
^';^3^Ffi^E^t!t^^<:^'161E^i - ^l'!;!t^IB^I;^I^I^i^^' * J=a5t^^I^*11^ .

I. I^'t^I^7Fi^^a - Igi^B^;^ ^a^;^^;I^

I^Ing::1:1^11^^E^:I^^;I::^:;^^9\^ - jin^^I^:^I^:^t^^-t^11^FFt^It^1.71i^^119:^Fiji5; ' ^^: ' ^^t^a^'^^,^^

^t;I^^, I^;;^I - I^^11^I^i^:^'^:I^;^t>I^I^<I^a^I^I^^If^t: , I^a^^,;^I^7^<^' A . B ^L - Pia^ti^t>^I^I^t^^t^t^

ii^;;S . ^U^^IAI^I^;1:1^lite - ;^!t>i^11^11:11^^^ i5'^d. ^^I^;^^^I^I^ - ;^^SFfrt^IR^^ajiiE^^iJ=flit^^1:5^11^Ii^^^'

6<11^81^ - ^^,^^i^;^E^^^ ,

^;^IF^^;^ - I^^^;^^Ffi - ;^^^:^t^^81^I^i^ti^!^:!11^^3: - ^^!^i, ;;i1^18^'^^a^^a^Ii^t:I^E^i^;^TfF - ^!}^;^t5'
^^61.11^;^I^:I^^^^:*^I^ - a^;^:^^^a'^;^;^:^;^i5'^^3:11^a^iB , I^I^^ - ^^^^, itI^^:I^I^It^::;F1^I^!^^J=flit^
^I - jig^^ti^ah^:;31^^F^it45'^^^^11^I^ - ;::I^^^I^^;^I^^is51t! - ^,;^!^;^^^^I^11:4jj^^}^;:^1.1^it>^11^
I^^^l{^1:1^

I;E!>!J. nil^i^^i^t^11^;;^i!32T' - ^I^15iiit^l'I>!I^a'F^;^I^:^^k^^^1:15;^^^-7, - I^a^51^11Xl^I^^It^i^^
i^I^I+it;;*uiE:^^:;^ - ^":'F1^It^:^:^^h^:, C";^:i^^;^^51^ '

2. I^!^^"""xi""

I^:^^^l:;!:I^^. - ^!^Eta115:1S^11&^11-!^51^$3^^^^:I - I^^;^7J^^^'^/l\^!;!12/1E^J::F1i , ^t;ini - al^^figjt^i'tE
^SI^;i^^^I^:I^^^::^I^^F;;^I^11^ - 11^^771:^:, ei;^^^$^!^D^I^;^Ii;;^>!^ - 1:4. ;^. Fiji^a^{^^. I^;^^^ , I^^Ibt^,;^
31^:^ - 71:{!>*D^ItE^^e^E^I^^!^:28^ - ;^. 11^;^^6^', 7151^^:I^I^,;;^I;!^I^ . I^^;^^^^I^^-F^I^Ran^;Vial, L. ^^^ -

aji^l'ii^81;!?^'^'^11^^-*^nil^^>I^fi'iai!;;^{^:^!^^15iLiii - I^.^;^;a^^^E^I^^it^i . ^11th - t!0^^{^B^^j
^!^lit, 11^iJ=715^>lain^ - I!E;;^!;!!&^InleiiEs;^^^71^:^!^;Rill*itJ=F1^ - if^it!^:F*^*^^B^^^*DJ:Flipfi^^
I^

I^In^ - ^i^^^I^!;!^;9115iF^^^!FF^^I^i^^^^5^ - I^l'ii^at^flit;^^^^^rin^^5:1<.^,^<111^^ - :zj^^^.^lit:::j r ^ftE
I^i" . 52. ^;^:^:;^^7'L+^=I^^Fit^}^aji^^!3^^^;i . ;^^E^^^^I^i^!:^';^~^^^^a^I^ii^^f:^E;^^^iJ=^i^IE^^ - ^
:^:t^I^it^i^!^I^;i^^^^DEI;^::F^^^a - ^^^;;^{!^iE^. I=715^:^; . ^11^i^^^jib^:^!^^iJ=^i - I^;^3^^^D
15^^I^T - ^;^I^l'^^11^Ii^I, ^*rifle:^^^I^I^ti^l'1:1i^A - I^;^;^^I^^;l^^:I^, It^ ,

I^Inbi^^Ffi:^I^^tel^:^I^i!^ - 4^;*3^^^;;ff:^I!^^clan^:i^1:1 - ^tt^11^:tai^<^I^^11^I^i^^^^I^9i^^I^i - I^a^

11^^al^Iti ' I^!^;?115i^^{^^ R. ^!^^ , ;^^Ffi:'F1^^E^g^;;^;^^R^^ET - ^:^:11^1:1t^el^;^'^l^i^;^11^ '



3 :F1^^Pi^^I^^i^I^$9^:I^I^f^I

^I^Ii^11E 1999 It^I^;^t^ - ^!$11^^a^;^:^ti^a^ . I^: 2008 :i^;^:^Ffi#^^i^;^I^i^: - ^^'^^kiti^1:1^^. t^ - 1:41^

o9^^11^8.98^^^1:5 - ;^^$^t^^I^i^11&^iE;^:;I:{>^I^I;!^a^^fr#81^^tJ. in - ;^^^I^^9"^;^^'^I^I^^^;^ -

'^'I^^^!:^^!^^*^^a, ^I^51^ - ;^;^phi^:^::^:^^^l^^. - I^I^^^^I^I^I^J. ^it^^I!^;^fFt>^a^^ - I^!^^;^E^

^;,^^15:1^;^;I -

^;^IF^gal^I^if^I^!^11^LEIit>^I^*;^I^-t^I;a^^^^^^ - ^^;;^t^^^^;^B;tri^tm^I;^:t^J:Flit^^IRQ:11^71<it^7^:;^

^^IR^^a ;^;fiti - ^^IF^I^^t^;^^!3^:11^^ii^;, g3^15:1^I^I - ^^I^181^*^tE 2008 ^t^;^^ - ^^!^^I^It^i^!^iii^11Etb

J=i^^ - ^;t^:^^^ii^^a^^in*I^I - I;!^^ti^^^I^^;^>I^P^I^^ . I^^^n^;I;^Itbl^^;! - ^^^^^'^!;^^^iB^I^^;I^I^^

;*: . I^IB^I^^Del^^=I^^;Dei^till^^EFF, I*^31^^a^^ - ^!^I^ii^I^t^^-^-;^^^^: - ^^;Qi^!^^:^:^a^.^i^i^

I^ - ^i^^I^^:;F7^^:;at^{b^til^^ , ^^t^}^^, at;it^f^I - ^it^i^^^Di^I^:e!;^^I^iJ=i^5^'^tE^^^ - ^^^t>^^0^

if!^'^^:I^^ - :F1^@^^I^;^ -

4 I^^^;^^i^i^in^^^4^^171

}^a^;^;^^il^titi^^!^^I^I^ - a^^^;;t^:;^^71stn^,;^^in^tEi^11^a, ^^^^ 73 - !^^;I^^-I^a!^:^!^:^I;^I^Ii^ - is
rin^,;^A^F1i^ti^ill^^ - I^^^n;^!*jin^tit^a^^ - ^^^:;^^5Ffij^~F^;t^, I^I^1191i^Ii^ - 17ni^a^^;jini^;j^^*u^^71:^
^i^ - I^^^n^15i^a^^ - I^^,;^-^I^^Fiji5;^tit^^*n^;;^71 - ^^!^-T. ^-;;t^1'1;!!&^I^11^Ing^i^^^I:^I^i^ -

FF;j^^^t^ * 81^;^I^^!;^!^11^ - ;^^Ffi^. 3:17, ^;IAI;%I^I;!^i^^' - 11E^;^^15:11^:i^ . 11^;^:^^I^I^i^<I i^'t^ -
I^At^iai^^'^I'I^BaiE^^!^.^t!;^ - ^.^a^:I:in^:^{^*^^I^1.1^I^^^!;^^Ii^1.1^^t^^l , ^Itb - I;^I^I^^:^'t^I:^
*^^aji^^^ . 11nA^!^I^^1.71^t>^l^I^:^#^^^^. - ^S';^Bhl^Aji^:^^!;!^;!I^i!^.!I^^^^;^11^^i^-E^'^.^^ISI
^titiE^^: " I^IR^ - ;^!^:Ffii3^^19^!;^t^1.1^^t^^!!^E^t^i^I - I;!^^f1^^11^t^a^^I:i^t^^I - ^!:81^titiE^^^^1'1>!tE
;^'I^'I^{^I^^IF - rin/**;1:1^It^a^ - 1:18^^11a/\I^Ii^^^' -I^I^I^Ii^^'I^^11x;^^I^I^}^g^I^I^A^^;*^Bat^^I^^ -
I^It^;^Ii^ai^;RiftiE^^^ - ^!^Ii^111^I^Inbim^inn;^t^^^n^t:^^ - ;^-^;^I^I^I^^I^i^^:31^;^_b^i^;^I^ -
I^t^^';^fig:^7151$^^^^^ ,
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